
SRRT Action Council I 
Saturday Jan. 30, 1999 
PCC- 11 lB 

PRESENT: Carol Barta, AC; Cici Chapple, AC; Steven Harris, AC; Linda Pierce, SRRT listserv moderator; Elizabeth 
Morrissett, SRRT member; Jos Anemaet, Oregon SRRT; Jenna Freedman; Fred Stoss, TFOE; Mark Rosenzweig, AC; 
Sandy Berman, HHPTF; Peter McDonald; Al Kagan, IRTF; Ann Sparanese, AC; Wayne Mullin, AC; Theresa Tobin, FTF 
and SRRT Editorial Board; Lynn Andersen; Shari Clifton, GLBTF; Florenz Maxwell, CSKTF secretary; Ne! Ward, SRRT 
treasurer; Elaine Harger, SRRT secretary; Barbara Jones Clark, CSKTF chair; Heather Caines CSKTF; Maura L. DeLoast, 
CSKTF; Rory Litwin, AIP; Patti Mersmann, Kansas SRRT; Michael J. Miller, GLBTF. 

NOTE: Wendy Thomas, SRRT coordinator, was ill. Elaine Harger chaired the meeting, Carol Barta took minutes. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Sandy moved approval of annual minutes, Stephen Harris seconded. Minutes approved as 
amended. 

REPORT: Elaine Harger updated AC on ALA Council attacks had similar view. Coordinating 
committee 

is not empowered to pass resolution on issue. 

DISCUSSION: Al Kagan said that according to ALA policy we have right to speak in our own name. We are on high 
ground. Suggested a resolution to ALA council asking for an apology for chilling the atmosphere. Linda Pierce brought up 
changing our letterhead. It is ugly anyway. Elaine will bring suggestions for changes to AC II. We have just received the 
Round Table handbook with this statement. Needs to be removed. Fred Stoss noted that in no way does ALA represent the 
views of all librarians. Elaine-minority opinion within ALA should have the right to be expressed. Carolyn Garnes­
forming of SRRT was itself controversial. Ceci Chapple noted the need to see who is on the executive board-who is 
against and in support of roundtables' right to issue statements. Elaine reported that Wendy had e-mailed Ann Symons 
asking for an update on the issue, but Ann has not responded. Ne! Ward-letter ought to be rescinded, and suggested that 
ALA Councilor Steven Matthews ' s going after SRRT might be to our advantage. Councilors will find this singling out of 
SRRT outrageous. Elaine-document distributed yesterday at RTCC by ALA executive board did not mention SRRT. The 
RTCC was told that it effects all roundtables equally. Al Kagan pointed out the irony of Ann Symons role in this matter, as 
her presidential theme is intellectual freedom. He noted that Barbara Ford longtime SRRT member is on the executive 
board. She might be able tn0N2357.96 Tmc 1.6w9on 

doesn't seem able to demonstrate where debt came from. Al Kagan reminded us that SRRT AC 
passed a resolution to do nothing until we receive full financial documentation from ALA. Nel noted that Women in 
Libraries sales are not being credited to the Feminist task force. Subscription monies are not being deposited to task force 
budget. Ne! said that each task force was to receive own task force performance report. Michael Miller noted that Satia 
Orange, SRRT OLOS liason, said she would only sent reports to task force treasurers. Ne! recommended a change in 
SRRT bylaws that treasurer's term begin with the start of the fiscal year. It is very important that reimbursement forms 
immediately after annual so that it goes on the current year budget. Year runs Sept. 1 - Aug.31 . Wayne Miller asked 
should we just wait or do something? Pass another resolution? Elaine-think another resolution would be redundant. 
Carol Barta asked where the money went. Rory Litwin said they have us in a bad situation. They are starving us for 
information. Elizabeth Morrissett-this has gone on since the 70's. Ceci Chapple noted they are doing a very good job of 
keeping us tied up with this issue so SRRT can't do our work. Wayne-can we get a pro bono attorney or CPA to assist? 
Barbara Clark-a CPA can't do anything without records . Michael Miller had a call about this last year. Fred said that 
any excess money should have been rolled over from last fiscal year. Linda-in meeting 



MOTION: Ceci Chapple moved that it be recommended that Outgoing treasurer's term ends on Aug. 31 and the Incoming 
treasurer's term begins immediately after annual This is voluntary and would provide a two-month overlap of 
terms. Motion seconded by Sandy

Al this might require a change. Teresa noted this change might make it difficult for the outgoing 
person to do duty if they are taking 7 they 



MINUTES 
Action Council II 
Feb. 1, 1999 - 2-4:30 p.m. 
PCC 204B 

Additions to agenda: New task force; AIP-program; conference planning report 

PRESENT: Ne! Ward, SRRT treasurer; Gary Klein, SRRT member; Wayne Mullin, AC; Sherman Banks, trustee; Michael 
J. Miller, GLBTF; Ann Sparanese, AC; Al Kagan, IRTF; Linda Pierce, listserv moderator; Mary Bib lo, ALA council; 
Marvin Scilken, SRRT member and ALA council; Virginia B. Moore, visitor; Elizabeth Morrissett, SRRT member; Patti 
Mersmann, Kansas SRRT; Robert S. Freeman, LHRT; Rory Litwin, AIP; Bill Delzell, SRRT member; Cal Zunt, GLBTF; 
Joann Mondowney, BARC; Karen Gisonny, SRRT member; Sherre Harrington, FTF; Ceci Chapple, AC; Floyd Zula, Arts 
Section ACRL; Steven Harris, AC; Sandy Berman, HHPTF; Mark Rosenzweig, AC; Barbara J. Clark, CSKTF; Elaine 
Harger, SRRT secretary. 

NEW TASK FORCE: Virginia Moore presented a request for the National Library Involvement Committee for the 
Celebration of the MLK, Jr, Holiday to become a task force of SRRT Committee has been active in providing MLK kits 
in the past. Elaine noted that the constitution of SRRT states that to form a new task force, a petition must have 10 
signatures of SRR T members. Ms. Moore presented 15 signatures. The new task force needs to be reviewed at 2 
consecutive meetings. 

MOTION: 



ACTION COUNCIL ELECTIONS: We need candidates to run for Action Council seats being vacated. Names and bios 
must be sent to Wendy by Feb. lOtl'. Al Kagan is interested in running for SRRT councilor 


